

From: Sheila Trillanes [mailto:Sheila@ingleinsurance.com] 
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2005 7:02 AM
To: Chan, Oi Man [VH]
Subject: Travel Insurance Information
Hi, 

This is in regards to our phone conversation on fri Aug 5, 2005, regarding travel insurance for people with pre-existing medical conditions such as dialysis.

As I said over the phone, the TIC (Travel Insurance Coordinators) Plan covers pre-existing medical conditions for people under age 70 years old and who are traveling less than 35 days. 

They do have two exclusions as listed on pg. 6 of the policy booklet: EHM6: Traveling against doctor’s orders and EHM7: An injury or sickness, or state of health which, prior to the effective date of coverage, was such as to render expected medical treatment or hospitalization.

You can also take a look at the Global Medical Plan from Manulife. Both the TIC and Manulife plans do not list specific illnesses as exclusions, however they do have limitations and exclusions for pre-existing medical conditions and stability requirements. 

Manulife does have a stability requirement of 3 months for people under age 55 years of age. A complete listing of their exclusions can be found on pg.18-20 of the policy booklet. 

Please take a look at exclusion 9) A medical condition when you knew, before you left home, that you would need or be required to seek treatment for that medical condition during your trip; a medical condition for which it was reasonable to expect before you left home that you would need treatment during your trip; a medical condition which produced symptoms that would have caused an ordinarily prudent person to seek treatment in the 3 months before you left home; or a medical condition that had caused your physician to advise you not to travel.

Stable is a medical condition for which:

-          there have been no new symptoms, and existing symptoms have not become more frequent or more severe

-          a physician has not determined that the condition has become worse

-          a physician (or other medical professional) has not prescribed or recommended a change in medication taken or medical care received for that condition;

-          a physician (or other medical professional) has not prescribed or recommended a change in how often the medication is taken or medical care is received for that condition

-          admission to a hospital was not required.

You can view the full policy on our website: www.imagineinsurance.com under travel plans, and then under the insurance provider. 

I have also attached the policy booklets.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please let me know.

Sincerely, 

Sheila Trillanes

Client Service Representative

